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Vaxu Boonsanan
_ IR

From: Numphet Phloamongkol

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 11:13 AM

To: s

Cc: HR; Chanawit Lertlumampai; Thanwarat Nuket; Pamaritta Nuchanaphai; Nath
Suphasin

Subject: Fw: goouifidadodn I wdmsuriunuinswiinnuduiu 4 51e

Attachments: wuuwosuluwodonsowade WINURS pdf; Business Card Pamarittrxis:

Business Card Form(ﬂig).xls; Business Card Form(ﬂjuﬁ‘tﬂﬁ.xls; ULNﬁ%‘UM’].pdﬁ
5‘”@1%9’.;;&; ﬂig.pdf; ﬁu:’“:‘mfpdf; Thanwarat_Business Card Form S£29

xls
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

o 1 o
SoU WIUSMINAans

voihddluradevadraevhunudnsiitundnautie BNR 91umu 4 viu wielusasuiunisludiudiieidedy

aeudaluay

VOUANAY

From: Nath Suphasin <Nath@ktam.co.th>

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 10:49 AM

To: HR <HR@ktam.co.th>

Cc: Chanawit Lertlumampai <Chanawit@ktam.co.th>; B-BD B-BD@ktam.co.th
Subject: *uaauﬁﬁi‘fﬂéaﬁ'ﬂ%ﬁ@ﬁmi"mﬁmmj“ﬂSwﬁnmﬁi’m'm 4 5w

1381 HR @5u

5uNUNHIAVINUINTASWTAIIUIIUIU 4 518
SRS IAANLANJITUULASTY

UDUAMUATU

Best Regards,

Nath Suphasin (Nut)
Manager

Branch Network Relation Department - Provincial Area

1



Krungthai Asset Management Pcl.
1 Empire Tower,32nd Fl., South Satorn Rd., Yannawa,

Sathorn,Bangkok 10120, Thailand

6
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To

From

Purchase Requisition for Business Card

. Administration Department

Date 20 Womn"AY 2567

Quantity Z

100 Pes.
. Cost Centre O 200 Pes.
[0 300 pes.
P a < a ¥,
) Hurdnd IAARB LN
Ghumi)  HEIENSTNNISHAANS
(thedin) fhagsnalaTaltnesurAIs-gNMA
vdEnuanviwddnmsnamu npalve din (nau)  ddneleeg
1 anansdilwinawed $u 32 Tnadwi +66 02-686-6103
OUUAMTIF UIWEUIIT [IBANT “+66 02-6866100 A2 6103
NFAUNW1 10120 Tnsans  +66 02-670-0413
wadsedn v’)ﬁ;’l‘aﬂﬂ'\g 1 0107545000373 ﬁ@ﬁﬂ +66 08-3069-7493
(e-mail) chanawit@ktam.co.th
(name) Chanawit Lertlumampai
(position) Executive Vice President
(dept.) Branch Network Relation Dept. - Provincial Area
Krung Thai Asset Management
Public Company Limited Heade Office
1 Empire Tower, 32”d Fl., Direct Line +66 02-686-6103
South Sathorn Rd., Yannawa, Sathom, Tel. +66 02-6866100 ext. 6103
Bangkok 10120, Thailand Fax +66 02-670-0413
Tax ID : 0107545000373 Mobile +66 08-3069-7493
(e-mail) chanawit@ktam.co.th
Requested BY......ccoveverimniiiiiienrirenens Approved by........oocciiiiiiiinieennn, Head of Division/Department Manager
Checked by........... /&tfv T eeein (HR) Date ..oovoviiiii i,
Received by............. Date ...
Notes: 1. Please type all description in full.

2. Please send to your HR Relationship for verified.

3. This request will be despatched to the printer, please make sure that the information are cormrect.
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To

From

Purchase Requisition for Business Card

: Administration Department Date 20 WoENIAN 2567

Quantity Z 100 Pcs.

: Cost Centre D 200 Pcs.

[0 300 Pes.

de) i3 Andu

Fuml)  EEHEUIENTG

(herdnin) dhagsiaiAsalnesuiA1s-QRMA

uSEnuAnniwdAnnsnamu na;q‘lvm Aim (awrry)  ddnaulug

1 arAnaduinianes 1 32 nsdwyl +66 02-686-6107
DUUAMTIF WENEIIUNTY lIRANg '+66 02-6866100 sia 6107
NPy 10120 sans  +66 02-670-0413
sz idani | 0107545000373 fata  +66 06-3009-9902

(e-mail) nath@ktam.co.th

(name) Nath Suphasin

(position)  Assistant Vice President

(dept.) Branch Network Relation Dept. - Provincial Area

Krung Thai Asset Management
Public Company Limited Heade Office

1 Empire Tower, 32" FI., Direct Line +66  02-686-6107
South Sathorn Rd., Yannawa, Sathorn, Tel. +66 02-6866100 ext. 6103
Bangkok 10120, Thailand Fax 66 02-670-0413
Tax ID : 0107545000373 Mobile  +66 06-3009-9902
(e-mail) nath@ktam.co.th
Requested by..........ccocoeeil Approved by............. Head of Division/Department Manager
Checked by......... /&:\“—r ............... (MR) DAte . oeveeeeeeee e,
Received by.......cccoooeviiiinnne Date ...oociiiii

Notes: 1. Please type all description in full.
2. Please send to your HR Relationship for verified.

3. This request will be despatched to the printer, please make sure that the information are correct.

joH0]



To

From

Purchase Requisition for Business Card

: Administration Department Date 20 wnEAIAN 2567

: é’uﬂ‘}}’ﬁﬁ UULNA Quantity X 100 Pcs.

. Cost Centre [ 200 Pes.
O 300 Pes.

do) seya e wyng

(Fumis) Heulnng

(heydnin) dhegsianTatnusuins - pinna

uiEnudnninddamenaau ngalng 4R (wnrw)  ddnadlug

1 prmadainimaned fu 32 nsdnyl +66 0-2686-6120
OUUAMTR WTNETUUI [WAAMT '+66 0-2686-6100 fa 6120
n38MNY 10120 Tnsans  +66 0-2670-0413
wwnlszasdidanii : 0107545000373 fofn  +66 09-9242-9536

(e-mail) thanwarat@ktam.co.th

(name) Thanwarat Nuket

(position)  Vice President

(dept) Branch Network Relation Dept. - Provincial Area

Krung Thai Asset Management

Public Company Limited Heade Office

1 Empire Tower, 3™ Et., Direct Line +66  0-2686-6120

South Sathorn Rd., Yannawa, Sathomn, Tel. +66 0-2686-6100 sim 6120
Bangkok 10120, Thailand Fax +66 0-2670-0413

Tax D : 0107545000373 Mobile +66 _ 09-9242-9536

(e-mail) thanwarat@ktam.co.th

Requested by...ﬁ‘ny.l%/‘ﬁﬂ'... Approved by...........o Head of Division/Department Manager

Checked by....... /‘X;Wy{\/ (HR) Date oo,
Received by.......cccoooooii Date ..o
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

: Administration Department Date 20 wounAN 2567

Quantity D 100 Pes.

- Cost Centre D 200 Pcs.

[0 300 Pes.

de) dinnan wyausis

Ghonk)  SRHEIUIENNG

(fhednin) §5NALATRTNEEUIAIT-UATUAN

uSdvuanninNgdanInamu npelve Sim (awrrw)  ddneulug

1 armndalnianes $u 32 sdwi +66
DUUAIT I HNEIUUINT [RANS "+66 02-6866100 #a 6121
NFUNN1 10120 y15a77  +66
wszAnsidann | 0107545000373 fada  +66

(e-mail) Pamaritta@ktam.co.th

(name) Pamaritta Nuchanaphai

(position)  Senior Assistant Vice President

(dept.) Branch Network Relation Dept. -~ Greater Bangkok

Krung Thai Asset Management
Public Company Limited Heade Office

1 Empire Tower, 32" FI., Direct Line +66

South Sathorn Rd., Yannawa, Sathorn, Tel. +66 02-6866100 sia 6121
Bangkok 10120, Thailand Fax +66

Tax 1D : 0107545000373 Mobile  +66

(e-mail) Pamaritta@ktam.co.th

Requested by......ccooevvicniiiicennnn, Approved bY........coceveviiiiiiiien Head of Division/Department Manager
/gwﬂ\"/

Checked BY....ccoooeverinniiiiiiiieieeeeee (HR) Date .o

Received by............ooiine Date ..oovveiiiiii

Notes: 1. Please type all description in full.

2. Please send to your HR Relationship for verified.

3. This request will be despatched to the prnter, please make sure that the information are cormect.

CEHO)



